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September 22, 2016 

Ms. Diane Holder 

Purchasing Division 

City of Gainesville 

200 East University Avenue, Room 339 

Gainesville, Florida 32601 

Dear Ms. Holder: 

Plante Moran is pleased to submit our Price Proposal in response to your Request for Proposal (RFP) 

No. FADM-170007-DH to provide Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Consulting Services to the City 

of Gainesville (the “City”). As a business partner with our clients in executing these types of projects, 

we recognize the inherent risks in such an endeavor and, as a result, are looking forward to the 

opportunity of working with the City of Gainesville throughout all phases of this project. 

We are very excited about the opportunity to work with the City of Gainesville on this very important 

and strategic project. If you have any questions concerning this proposal please feel free to contact 

me at 248-223-3447 or at Scott.Eiler@plantemoran.com. 

Sincerely, 

PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC 

 

 

E. Scott Eiler, Partner 
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For more information contact: 

E. Scott Eiler, Partner 

248-223-3447 

Scott.Eiler@plantemoran.com 

plantemoran.com 

14th  
Largest CPA and consulting firm 
in the United States 

 

99% 
Of clients say they would 
recommend us 

 

2,200+ 
Staff 
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